

From: [Kiley, Bruce A](#)
To: "Jim Gogan"; [Friis, Doreen](#)
Cc: [Henwood, Crystal D](#); [Emily Mason \(EMason@efficiencyns.ca\)](#); [Matthew Davidson](#); [Friesen, Christine](#); [Conrod, Laura N](#)
Subject: RE: M08059 - Generation Utilization and Opmptimization
Date: Thursday, August 10, 2017 12:13:45 PM

Mr. Gogan:

Receipt is acknowledged of your correspondence in respect of the above-noted matter dated and received electronically August 10, 2017.

Your request for Efficiency One to be added to the file as a late intervener is approved. Efficiency One has been added to the file.

Please note that despite your late intervention, you are required to comply to the existing timeline that has been established for the proceeding, including the deadline for providing comments on the Terms of Reference, which are due today, **August 10, 2017**.

Thank you,

Bruce A. Kiley
Chief Clerk
Nova Scotia Utility and Review Board
3rd Floor, 1601 Lower Water Street
Halifax, NS B3J 3P6

Tel: (902)424-4448 Ext. 271
Fax: (902)424-3919
Email: bruce.kiley@novascotia.ca

From: Janet MacDonald [mailto:janet@bretonlawgroup.com] **On Behalf Of** Jim Gogan
Sent: August-10-17 9:32 AM
To: Friis, Doreen <Doreen.Friis@novascotia.ca>
Cc: Henwood, Crystal D <Crystal.Henwood@novascotia.ca>; Emily Mason (EMason@efficiencyns.ca) <EMason@efficiencyns.ca>; Matthew Davidson <MDavidson@efficiencyns.ca>; Jim Gogan <jim@bretonlawgroup.com>
Subject: M08059 - Generation Utilization and Opmptimization

Ms. Friis,

Please see attached correspondence in relation to the above noted matter.

Regards,
Jim Gogan



THE BRETON LAW GROUP

James R. Gogan, Partner

tel 902-563-1000 | fax 902-563-1113 | direct 902-563-5920
Suite 300, 292 Charlotte Street
Sydney, NS B1P 1C7

www.bretonlawgroup.com